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Firm Name 

Tender Reference: Tender ID:2024_UDD4_70276_1: Selection of Agency for Third Party Inspection of Door-to-Door waste collection. 

Human 
Securite, Indore 

Matrix 

Quality Council 
India, New Delhi 

Shivalik 

Society 
Dehradun 

of 

Pre-Bid Query Replies 

Query Details 

1. Whether more than two clusters may be allotted 
to QCI being a Govt Agency and already working 
for same assignment with other ULBs in other 
states? 

Whether earlier submitted EMD DD can be used for Cancelled Bid EMD DDs has been returned to concerned 
retendering bid? 

2. Who will be the owner of data collected by Third 
Party during field inspection? 

Date: 26.02.2024 

Query Reply 

3. Can surveyor seek any assistance from the ULBs? 

parties through post on their registered address. Nevw DD for 
EMD should be attached for current bid to avoid rejection of 
offer on account of non-submission of EMD fee. 

1. Max. TWO CLUSTERS may be allotted to a single firm 
to give more participation in the bidding process and 
timely execution of services. 

2. Data collected by the FIRM shall be the sole property 
of UDD and cannot use/share without written 
permission from Competent Authority. It should be 
well stored and hand over to UDD after completion of 
assignment. 

3. As the proposed work is of third-party 

audit/inspection so space for office is to be arranged 
by the bidder itself. But any existing baseline data 
support is required it can be provided by the 
concerned ULBs. 

Educational Being an NGO, whether exemption from GST payment Pl share your documents for GST waivel and same shall be 
Welfare, shall be given to us? checked with our Finance Deptt. and shall be revert 

accordingly. 



{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

